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AGENDA 
SPECIAL VOTING MEETING 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

August 4, 2015 
Plum High School – Board Room 

6:00PM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Plum Borough School District’s mission is to educate children in a safe and engaging learning 

environment while developing creative problem-solvers, critical thinkers and globally competitive 

citizens. 
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TO:  Plum Borough Board of School Directors 
 
FROM: Dr. Timothy S. Glasspool, Superintendent 
 
DATE:  Tuesday, August 4, 2015 
 
I. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
II. Please remain standing for a moment of silence for Martin DeGore.  Marty 

passed away suddenly on Friday, July 31.  He was a long-time volunteer Head 
Coach of the Slow Pitch Softball Team.  He loved sports and passed that love 
on to all of his players, especially his three daughters.  Marty provided 
numerous hours of service to our Community and will be missed. 
 

III. Roll Call 
 
IV. Citizens’ Comments 
 
V. Agenda 
 

A. Personnel Committee – Mr. Kevin Dowdell, Chair 
 

B. Athletic Committee – Mr. John St. Leger, Chair 
   

C. Finance Committee – Mrs. Michele Stepnick, Chair 
 
1.  Recommend approval to donate use of a mini bus to the American 

Legion Post 980 on Sunday, September 13, 2015 from 10:30AM to 
5:30PM. 

 
D. Transportation Committee – Mr. Tom McGough, Chair 

 
1.  Discuss approval of the renovation project and scope of work for the 1460 

Greensburg Road Transportation/Maintenance Facility to __________ at a 
cost not to exceed $_____________. 

 
    VI. Adjournment    
 

A. Motion to adjourn 

 


